REF ID:A64400

Saxialt 57)/0
f > SF

Dr. C. G. Buits

Vice President

General Xisgtric Compeny
?.0. Pox lwa
Bchenactady, Nev York

Doar D, BSuits:

I am very pleased to be able 4o fell you that the
processing required for sezbershipy ou the Electronica
Papel of the Fatiomsl Becurity Agency Sclentific Advisory
Board bas Just been completed in your case.

¥e would nov like to acquaint you with the highlights
af our currént crganivation and 1ts staff, and make &
detailed prusentation of some of cur techuical problems.
A two-day vislt %o the Agency should be sufficiemt for
thie purpose, axd it can e srranged at any time sonventent
to you.

It you will let mwe Inow three er four weeks in advauce
o7 the date you would like fo meke this viali, and tell me
the mods of travel you jréfer, I will have the Chief of tha
EBA Reglstry for Consultants send youi the necessary oxders
and the papers reguired to effect your afficial aypointrment
sX dansultant for the Agency.

Hoping to bhear fyonm you scon, I an,
Sincerely,

VILLIAM ¥. FRIBDMAN
Exscutive Becretary
XA Bolentific Advisory Boaurd

ccy AG

c/s :
8/assT (Mr. Friedma.n)é“’ M/R: Self-explanatory.
FERS (NSARC, Mr. Wisdom)
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